
RFP ATTACHMENT B
 RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE, PART 1 OF 3
GENERAL INFORMATION
1.
Company Information:  Provide the following information regarding your company.

Name/Name of Agency/Company: 









Address













City: 




State: 


Zip Code:



Telephone No._____________________________ Fax No: 





2.
Contact Information:  List the person who the City may contact concerning your proposal or setting dates for meetings.

Name:












Address: 












City: 




State: 



Zip Code:


Telephone No._____________________________ Fax No: 





Email: _____________________________________________________________________
3.
Does your Company anticipate any mergers, transfer of organization ownership, management reorganization, or departure of key personnel within the next twelve (12) months that may affect the organization's ability to carry out its proposal?

Yes________     No________

4.
Is your Company authorized and/or licensed to do business in Texas?

Yes________     No________

5.
Where is the Company’s corporate headquarters located? 





6.
Local Operation:  Does the Company have an office located in San Antonio, Texas?

Yes________     No________

a.
If the answer to the previous question is “yes”, how long has the Company conducted business from its San Antonio office?


Years _______   Months_______
b.
State the number of full-time employees at the San Antonio office. 



7.
County Operation:  If the Company does not have a San Antonio office, does the Company have an office located in Bexar County, Texas?

Yes________     No________

a.
If the answer to the previous question is yes, how long has the Company conducted business from its Bexar County office?


Years _______  
Months_______ 
b.
State the number of full-time employees at the Bexar County office. _____________

8.
Debarment/Suspension Information:  Has the Company or any of its principals been debarred or suspended from contracting with any public entity?
Yes________   No_________

If yes, identify the public entity and the name and current phone number of a representative of the public entity familiar with the debarment or suspension, and state the reason for or circumstances surrounding the debarment or suspension, including but not limited to the period of time for such debarment or suspension.

9.
Surety Information:  Have you or the Company ever had a bond or surety canceled or forfeited?
Yes______    No______

If yes, state the name of the bonding company, date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture.

10.
Bankruptcy Information:  Have you or the Company ever been declared bankrupt or filed for protection from creditors under state or federal proceedings?
Yes_________    No_________


If yes, state the date, court, jurisdiction, cause number, amount of liabilities and amount of assets.  

11.
Provide any other names under which your business has operated within the last 10 years.

REFERENCES - Provide three (3) references.

Reference No. 1: 
Firm/Company Name:










Contact Name: ____________________________________ Title: _____________________
Address: 












City: 



State: 



Zip Code:



Telephone No. _____________________________Fax No: 





Email: _____________________________________________________________________

Reference No. 2:
Firm/Company Name:











Contact Name: ____________________________________ Title: _____________________
Address: 













City: 



State: 



Zip Code:



Telephone No. _____________________________Fax No: 





Email: _____________________________________________________________________

Reference No. 3:
Firm/Company Name:











Contact Name: ____________________________________ Title: _____________________
Address: 













City: 



State: 



Zip Code:



Telephone No. _____________________________Fax No: 





Email: _____________________________________________________________________

RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE, PART 2 OF 3
EXPERIENCE, BACKGROUND, QUALIFICATIONS – Restate each question & provide responses.  
1.
Retail Experience.  List and describe relevant business operations of similar size and scope.  Include name of each business, location/address, type of merchandise sold and/or service(s) offered, length of time and reason(s) for leaving or closing business.

1. Business Interests.  List businesses in Market Square owned by respondent, if any.  List businesses in Market Square owned by respondent’s relatives (identify business name, name of relative, and how relative is related to respondent).
2. Key Personnel.  Describe experience of key personnel and their role in the proposed operation.  
3. Resources.  List any resources available to support the proposed business operation.
4. Additional Information.  Identify any additional skills, experiences, qualifications, areas of uniqueness, and/or other relevant information you wish the City to consider in its selection.  
RESPONDENT QUESTIONNAIRE, PART 3 OF 3

PROPOSED PLAN - Restate each question & provide responses. 
1. Operating Plan.  

a. Identify Respondent’s proposed investment in inventory, fixtures, & all support materials proposed for the lease space.
b. List proposed items to be offered for sale & attach photos.  
c. Indicate points of uniqueness and identify proposed items for sale that will be different from existing Farmers Market retailers.
d. Provide projected budget/revenue.
2. Management Plan. 

a. Will business owner staff store?  If so, approximately how many hours per week? 

b. Identify key personnel and primary work assignments.
c. Describe level of commitment and plan to ensure staff represents a clean and neat appearance at all times.

3. Marketing Plan.  
a. Describe proposed plan to market your business.

b. Identify measures to maximize revenue, which may include local community outreach, advertising, patronage discounts and/or coupons offered to students, military personnel, senior citizens, City visitors and patrons of the San Antonio Convention & Visitors Bureau, etc.
4.
Additional Information. Provide any additional plans and/or relevant information you wish the City to consider in its selection.

 RFP ATTACHMENT C
LITIGATION DISCLOSURE FORM

LITIGATION DISCLOSURE

Failure to fully and truthfully disclose the information required by this Litigation Disclosure form may result in the disqualification of your proposal from consideration or termination of the contract, once awarded.
1. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement ever been indicted or convicted of a felony or misdemeanor greater than a Class C in the last five (5) years?


Circle One


YES


NO

2. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been terminated (for cause or otherwise) from any work being performed for the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity?


Circle One


YES


NO

3. Have you or any member of your Firm or Team to be assigned to this engagement been involved in any claim or litigation with the City of San Antonio or any other Federal, State or Local Government, or Private Entity during the last ten (10) years?


Circle One


YES


NO

If you have answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please indicate the name(s) of the person(s), the nature, and the status and/or outcome of the information, indictment, conviction, termination, claim or litigation, as applicable. Any such information should be provided on a separate page, attached to this form and submitted with your proposal.

 RFP ATTACHMENT D
SIGNATURE PAGE

SIGNATURE PAGE

Check (() the box that indicates business structure of Respondent

( Individual or Proprietorship

( Partnership or Joint Venture

( Corporation

The undersigned certifies that (s)he is 


 (title) of the Respondent entity named below; that (s)he is designated to sign this Proposal Form (if a Corporation then by resolution with Certified Copy of resolution attached) for and on behalf of the entity named below, and that (s)he is authorized to execute same for and on behalf of and bind said entity to the terms and conditions provided for in the Proposal as required by this RFP, and has the requisite authority to execute an Agreement on behalf of Respondent, if awarded, and that the 11-digit Comptroller’s Taxpayer Number for the entity is: 










__________________________
11-digit Comptroller’s Taxpayer Number




Employer Identification Number

Respondent Organization Name (DBA also required if Individual or Proprietorship)

Signature:  


                                                                         



Printed Name: 


                                                                         


Title:    


                                                                         


(If Respondent is a Joint Venture, an authorized signature from a representative of each party is required)

 Signature:  


                                                                         
                                  


Printed Name: 


                                                                         

Title:    


                                                                         


By signature above, Respondent agrees to the following:

1. If awarded a lease in response to this RFP, Respondent will be able and willing to execute a lease in the form shown in RFP Attachment F and comply with the insurance and indemnification requirements set out in the lease document.
2. If awarded a lease in response to this RFP, Respondent will be able and willing to comply with all representations made by Respondent in Respondent’s Proposal and during Proposal process.

3. Respondent has fully and truthfully submitted a Litigation Disclosure form with the understanding that failure to disclose the required information may result in disqualification of proposal from consideration.

4. Respondent agrees to fully and truthfully submit a Respondent Questionnaire and understands that failure to fully disclose requested information may result in disqualification of proposal from consideration or termination of contract, once awarded.

5. To comply with the City's Ethics Code, particularly Section 2-61 that prohibits a person or entity seeking a City contract - or any other person acting on behalf of such a person or entity - from contacting City officials or their staff prior to the time such contract is posted as a City Council agenda item.
6. If Respondent is a corporation, Respondent will be required to provide a certified copy of the resolution evidencing authority to enter into the contract, if other than an officer will be signing the contract. 
RFP ATTACHMENT E
PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

PROPOSAL CHECKLIST

Use this checklist to ensure that all required documents have been included in the proposal and that they are properly tabbed and appear in the correct order. 

	Tab in Proposal
	Document
	Initial to Indicate Document is

Attached to Proposal   

	
	Table of Contents
	

	A
	Respondent Questionnaire (RFP Attachment B )
	

	B
	* Discretionary Contracts Disclosure 
   (Access form at https://www.sanantonio.gov/eforms/atty/DiscretionaryContractsDisclosure.pdf )
	

	C
	Litigation Disclosure (RFP Attachment C)
	

	D
	Financial Information

(Financial statements or credit report)
	

	E
	Proof of Insurability 
(Letter from insurance provider)
	

	F
	* Signature Page 
   (RFP Attachment D)
	

	G
	Proposal Checklist  (RFP Attachment E)
	

	
	One (1) Original and five (5) Copies of Proposal
	


*Documents marked with an asterisk on this checklist require a signature. Be sure they are signed prior to submittal of proposal.
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